

RE: 6pm Meeting

From: Ronald Kwan <ronald.kwan@ofina.on.ca>
To: "Nguyen, Marianne (MOF)" <marianne.nguyen@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Pearce, Christopher (MOF)" <christopher.pearce@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 22 Feb 2017 19:17:10 -0500
Attachments: 2017-02-22 - Updated Numbers.pdf (3.83 MB)

Hi Marianne,

As requested, from this morning's meeting.

Ron

-----Original Message-----

From: Nguyen, Marianne (MOF) [mailto:Marianne.Nguyen@ontario.ca]
Sent: February-21-17 17:18
To: Ronald Kwan <Ronald.Kwan@ofina.on.ca>
Subject: Re: 6pm Meeting

Got it, thanks!!

Original Message

From: Ronald Kwan
Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2017 5:16 PM
To: Nguyen, Marianne (MOF)
Cc: Pearce, Christopher (MOF); Gavin He
Subject: Re: 6pm Meeting

Hi Marianne,

I sent it to you. I hope it arrived.

Ron

From: Nguyen, Marianne (MOF) <Marianne.Nguyen@ontario.ca>
Sent: February 21, 2017 5:13 PM
To: Ronald Kwan
Cc: Christopher Pearce (MOI); Gavin He
Subject: 6pm Meeting

I heard there is one tonight. Are you going? Can you forward me the invite?

This message, including any attachments, is meant only for the use of the individual(s) to whom it is intended and may contain information that is privileged/confidential. Any unauthorized use, copying or disclosure is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient or have received this message in error, please notify us immediately by reply e-mail and permanently delete this message, including any attachments, without reading them, and destroy all copies. Thank you.